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Download & Installation Instructions

Step 1 - Login or Create an Account at the ASI Portal:

Login: https://portal.appliedscienceint.com/Account/Login

AS? Home Company v Capabilities ~ Structural Engineering Software ~ Contact D
2 SignUp  +Jlogin
Log In
Email: imathews@steelnetwork.com
Password:
Remember Me
Log In
Forgot your password?
Create Account:
AS? Home Company ~ Capabilities Structural Engineering Software ~ Contact )')
A signup  <login
Register
Email:
Password:
Confirm password:
Company name:
Job title:
First Name: Middle Name: Last Name:
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Activate Account: Check your Email for Activation Link from support@appliedscienceint.com
and Follow Instructions

© If there are problems with how this message is displayed, click here to view it in a web browser.

From: ASI Portal <support@appliedscienceint.com> Sent: Wed 12/13/2017 12:04 AM
To ASI1 Support
Cc
Subject: AS| Portal Registration
Hello Alireza.

Thank you for creating an account.

Please click the activation code 0e2b51b8-6588-430e-8ee7-df2b35396e9d to confirm your email address and
complete your registration.

Thank you,

ASI Customer Support

Step 2 — Navigate to “Downloads” Tab and Download Desired Software

The installer will be located on the Download Tab. Once you’ve downloaded the installer, navigate to
where you downloaded it to and unzip the download. Note: You will only see the download if you have
an active subscription for the software. If your subscription has expired, renew your subscription
through your account on the ASI Portal or contact your ASI Sales Representative.

Dashboard My Products  Products Doc & Video  Downloads Orders Profile  Admin

A sscoba@appliedscienceintcom  Wcartfl) G

Downloads
Search

SSF

Title Type

SteelSmart-BIM_B87.zip zip @
$S§

Title Type

585 Deskiop Installer - Version 7.5 Build 232 exe @
ELS

Title Type

ELS Desktop Installer - ELS 5.0 Build 42 zip €]
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Step 3 - Begin Installation:

1. Runthe SteelSmart System EXE installer:

555 w76 b
252, exe

2. The installer will first extract the required files

B SteelSmart® System - — bt

SteelSman® System
7.6.252

ASi

Destination folder
| C:\Users\sscoba\Desktop ~ Browse. ..

Installation progress

B SteelSmart® System - — bt

Extracting files to C:\Users\sscoba'Desktop folder
Fxh'acﬁng from 555_v7.6_b252.exe

ASi

Extracting 555_v7.6_b252\355_v7.6_b252.exe

Installation progress

Pause Cancel
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3. If you have a previous version of SSS installed, it will ask you if you want to remove it, select yes.

Setup Package

The setup will remove installed version of Steelsmart®
System. Do you want to continue?

Yes Mo
Windows Installer
_A[@] Preparing to remove...
| G
S0V
Cancel

4. Once the installer is extracted, you will see the Install Shield Wizard below, click Next:

ﬁ SteelSmart® System - InstallShield Wizard >

Welcome to the Installshield Wizard for
SteelSmart® System

The InstallShield{R) Wizard will install SteelSmart® System on
your computer, To continue, dick Next.

WARMNING: This program is protected by copyright law and
international treaties,
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5. Review and accept the End User License Agreement:

ﬁ SteelSmart® System - InstallShield Wizard x
License Agreement fry
o =
Flease read the following license agreement carefully. I
~

SteelSmart” System End User License Agreement:

IMPORTANT-READ CAREFULLY: This End-User License Agreement ("EULA"}
is a legal agreement between you (either an individual or a single entity)
(hereinafter referred to as “Licensee”) and Applied Science International,
LLC (“ASIY), for the SteelSmart® System Software (as defined below). YOU
AGREE TO BE BOUNMD BY THE TERMS OF THIS EULA BY INSTALLING,
COPYING, OR OTHERWISE USING THE ASI SOFTWARE. YOU AGREE THAT

TIIE CI A IC FRICARSTARI T LIWVT ARW WINITTOR MCAATIATIN ASCDETAACRIT

(®) I accept the terms in the license agreement Print

(7)1 do not accept the terms in the license agreement

Installshield

©2017 Applied Science International, LLC

ﬁf:ee?"?fii_::e" ¢
Customer Information e
) ) an
Please enter your information. I
User Name:  [4gg #
Organization:  |applied Seience International, LLC *
Fhone: [o19-645-4030 v EEE
Email: |support @appliedscienceint. com *
Address: 12012 TW Alexander Drive *
Country: United States ¥ % city:  [purham *
State/Province:  Morth Carolina i Ipt a0 #
Install this application for:
(®) Anyone who uses this computer (all users)
(D) only for me (Windows User)
InstallShield
< Back MNext = Cancel

3/29/2018|Page 5
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6. When prompted, enter your company information and the email address of the main software
user and select Next.
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7. Choose Complete Installation, then Next, then Install.

ﬂ SteelSmart® System - InstallShield Wizard *

i
ASi
I

Setup Type
Choose the setup type that best suits your needs,

1 SteelSmart® System - InstallShield Wizard X

.
ASi
1

Ready to Install the Program

The wizard is ready to begin installation.

Please select a setup type.

(@) Complete

All program features will be installed. (Requires the most disk
space.)

Choose which program features you want installed and where they
will be installed. Recommended for advanced users.

InstallShield

< Back

Cancel

Click Install to begin the installation.

If you want to review or change any of your installation settings, dick Back. Click Cancel to
exit the wizard.

InstallShield

< Back Cancel

8. Once the Installation is complete, click Finish.

(=] - X

ASi

‘ﬁ SteelSmart® System - InstallShield Wizard

Installing SteelSmart® System
The program features you selected are being installed.

Please wait while the InstallShield Wizard installs SteelSmart® System. This
may take several minutes,

Status:
Updating component registration

InstallShield

< Back Mext >

Cancel

©2017 Applied Science International, LLC

InstalliShield Wizard Completed

The InstallShield Wizard has successfully installed SteelSmart®
System, Click Finish to exit the wizard.

< Back Cancel
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Step 4 - Activate SteelSmart System License

1. Locate and Open the SteelSmart System from your Desktop.

2. You will be prompted with the screen below. The User Name and Password are your ASI Portal
credentials (this is the same login you would use to log in to your account at
https://portal.appliedscienceint.com, you can also choose “forgotten password” from the ASI

Portal link if you do not know your password). Click activate to active your license purchase, or
you can choose to proceed with a 2-week trial.

SteelSmart® System Activation *

@ SteelSmart® System Activation

User Name: ||

Password |

Activate Continue as Trial

3. When click “Activate” and it will automatically pull your license from your account.
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Step 5 - Start Designing!

&) SteelSmart® System 7.6 i - X
File Tools Defaults Utilities Resources Help

@ SteelSmart System
& Open
COMPONENT DESIGN MODULES Release 7.6

ASCE 7 Load Generator & Distributor

l [opoaren)
<] Calculate lateral wind and

seismic loads perASCE 7
Standard and distribute
the loads to building’s
individual shear walls

Section Properties Calculator

Floor Framing [oPaaTED)
Section Properties Calculator

& Connector / Clip Selector
& Screw Connection Design

Resources

£ Component Details

, Moment-Resisting @ Specifications

Roof Framing Short Wall | @ User Guide
@ Lighter Better Faster Stronger Training Series CUFSM - Calculates elastic buckling loads to use 4‘% BERORmgE

By SteelSmart System, 1/9/2018 with the Direct Strength Method of the AISI $100 @J Project Information
@ New: StiffClip® PLC - Panel Lift Clip é)?hsfec%l;atignn(lggstfw » pm\aded bthGr Ben

chafer, Thin-Walled Structures Research Group =)

By, SteelSmar System, 83/2017 Johns Hopkins University. His contribution is &=] UserInformation
@ New: DriftTrak® Headed Stud greatly appreciated 2 o )

By SteelSmart System, 7/14/2017 & Units ( Imperial System )

2018 APPLIED SCIENCE INTERNATIONAL, LLC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED Your License Will Expire in 365 Days Contact Us | License Agreement
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Checking Your License:

You can check the remaining duration on your license by opening SteelSmart System and looking the
bottom of the main screen.

& SteelSmart® System 7.6 Aad = X

File Tools Defaults Utilities

Resources Help

SteelSmart System

o Open
COMPONENT DESIGN MODULES Release 7.6

ASCE 7 Load Generator & Distributor

Calculate lateral wind and
seismic loads per ASCE 7
Standard and distribute
the loads to building’s
individual shear walls

Section Properties Calculator

z Section Properties Calculator

& Connector / Clip Selector
& Screw Connection Design

Resources

£ Component Details

|| "Moment-Resisting d @ Specifications
1 Short Wall @ User Guide

M| SSS News Feed [Live] Advi "ed Tools

@ Lighter Better Faster Stronger Training Series ﬁég Default Settings

Floor Framing

Roof Framing

M - Calculates elastic buckling loads to use

By SteelSmart System, 1/9/2018 4: witRthe Direct Strength Method of the AISI - $100 @ B
@ e IR PLE Pl LR Schal Thin-Waled Structutes Researeh Group,

By SteelSmart System, 8/3/2017 Johns |ns‘Universitv His cont:ibutton is 3 MsSEnionmator
@ New: DriftTrak® Headed Stud greatly -

By SteelSmart System, 7/14/2017

eciated
i Units ( Imperial System )

© 2018 APPLIED SCIENCE INTERNATIONAL, LLC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED i : Contact Us | License Agreement
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Updating Your License after Renewal:

You can update your license by opening SteelSmart System from the Help Menu select About SteelSmart
System 7.6, then License.
Help
What's new in this version

Technical Support

User Guide
Technical Reference

Verification Samples ¥

About SteelSmart® Systern 7.6... N

) SteelSmart® System 7.6 X

SteelSman® System 7.6
Version 7.6.0.247
This product is licensed to:

As

Applied Science International, LLC

*four License Will Expire in 365 Days. Licence ...

WWarning: This computer program is protected by copyright
law and international treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or
distribution of this program, or any portion of it, may result in

severe civil and cniminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to
the maximum extent possible under the law.

System Info

©2017 Applied Science International, LLC 3/29/2018|Page 10 of
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SteelSmart® System Licence X
Data Details
User Name sscoba@appliedscienceint.com
State This Product Is Licenced.
Key 670733AB586ACAZIBCDODEE4AS61402051ETCCBCSADSCICAFIFED 1CFRBEREADL
Expire Date 2/16/2019
Type Advanced
Product License TSN Sponsored 555 License
|Jpdate Licence Close
SteelSmart® System Licence *
Data Details
User Name sscoba@appliedscienceint.com
State This Product Is Licenced.
Key 670733AB586ACAZIBCDODEE4AS61402051ETCCBCSADSCICAFIFED 1CFRBEREADL
Expire Date 2/16/2015
Type Advanced SteelSmart® System Licence Manager X
Product License TSN Sponsored S
o Your licence has been updated successfully.
Update Licence Close

Deactivating Your License:

3/29/2018|Page 11 of
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You can deactivate your license by logging into your ASI Portal Account at
https://portal.appliedsciencent.com to view your Active Licenses. Use the delete button to deactivate
a license or View Log to view error codes.

Active Licenses used

Product Line 4 License Expires P Machine Name Actions
TSN Sponsored SS8S License Advanced 16/2/2019 10.33.6.50 TSND-AD-WK20 me
View all log &
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